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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 25, 2021 8:00 AM

Theodore Mukamal, Esq. OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Long Island City, NY 11101

Federal Election Commission

Attn: Mr. Jeff S, Jordan, Assistant General Counsel
Office of General Counsel

Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

EnfComplaint@fec.gov MUR 7893
By Mail and E-Mail

March 24, 2021

Dear Mr. Jordan:

On March 11, Jorge Dopico, Chief Attorney of the Attorney Grievance Committee, State of New
York Supreme Court Appellate Division, forwarded documents to you pertaining to violations of
federal election law by William B. Wachel, Esq. (“Wachtel”). In his letter, Mr. Dopico asked your
office to update him on any adverse findings on Wachtel.

Shortly thereafter, I received your letter, dated March 15, 2021, with instructions as to how to file
a formal complaint with the FEC and am hereby doing so.

I am therefore incorporating by reference the entirely of my letter with exhibits dated February 14,
2020, which is accurate to my knowledge and to which I have subscribed and sworn.

For additional context, I you may wish to review numerous news articles which have publicly
suspected Wachtel of making straw donations dating as far back as 2004.

"Mr. Ferrer has received $96,700 in campaign contributions that were either solicited by Mr.
Wachtel or came from his family or employees of his firm."

https:x‘/www.nﬂimes.com/2005;‘08/’29/nzregion/metrocampaigr_‘ns/guestions—on-ferrer-and-

redevelopment-of-bronx.html

"His mayoral campaign includes several aides and consultants who have worked, for'the institute.
One of his biggest fund-raisers is the institute's founder, William B. Wachtel x\a‘l}@ﬁia&;‘g@ﬁl Eg'w_yer
who has collected close to $100,000 for Mr. Ferrer and whose college-age Cl}ﬂfk@‘l-hé’\f{hd@
donated the maximum $4,950 to his campaign." £ i : Ly ST
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l—"-tlp_i»’_____ywww i .
fi - nytimes.com/2005/10/20/nyregion/metrocampaigns/institute-once-led-by-ferrer-

iorms-base-of-his.html

ﬂiftm;'lvztsltczrrs blmfluded Mr. Wachtel’s law partners and in-laws (his wife is a member of the family
ek A a 21' ;)-_ Among those who contributed the maximum amount, $4,950, were several
i scribed in p?;bllc filings as an “administrator,” an “executive assistant” and an
The d Strative assistant” at Wachtel and Masyr, and two of Mr. Wachtel’s sons, age 21 and 19.
e qnatmons have raised eyebrows, largely because those sums are usually given by people
whose incomes are well into the six figures, or who have independent means." “Contributions from
low-level employees or students could potentially raise red flags for our auditors,” said a
Spﬂk.eswoman' for the Campaign Finance Board, Molly Watkins, who declined to comment on the
specific contributions." "Two of the women did not return calls seeking comment. A third, Mr.
Wachtel’s longtime assistant Helen Petulla, said: “All I can say is that Freddy’s a great guy, and I
hope he becomes Mayor.” She then said she would call back, and didn’t.""Mr. Wachtel said his
sons have their own checking accounts, from which they wrote the checks. Asked whether he had
reimbursed any of the donors, Mr. Wachtel said: “Don’t be ridiculous.”"
https:Kfobscrver.comfz004f03:‘ferrers-campaip.n-gets-mccall-man—a—neDDv-wachth

Based on my conversations with Helen Petulla, Wachtel’s executive assistant of over three
decades, on my experience in which Wachtel asked me on multiple occasions to be a straw donor
for him, and on the three occasions in which I observed Wachtel use his daughter, Madeline
Wachtel, and close friends, Paul Goodman, Esq. and Roy Moskowitz, Esq. as a straw donors, I
can confirm that at least some if not all of the suspected straw donations in these articles in regard
to an election for Fernando Ferrer for Mayor of New York City were in fact straw donations. I
know that Wachtel was highly involved with the campaigns for Bill Bradley for President in 2000
and Carl McCall for Governor of the State of New York in 2002.

Given Wachtel’s decades long practice of using illegal means to influence local and federal
elections, the FEC may wish to expedite this investigation and take proper action to ensure that
Wachtel is not corrupting any additional elections.

Sincerely,

Theodore Mukamal, Esq.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day 24 of March, 2021. state of: (LY m\u ook ! ]g&i{y
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Theodore Mukamal, Esq.

Long Island City, NY 11101

Departmental Disciplinary Committee
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
First Judicial Department

61 Broadway. 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10006

(212) 401-0800, fax: (212) 401-0810

February 14, 2020
To Whom It May Concern:

I have been an attorney admitted to the New York State Bar Association since 2011 and have
worked as an attorney for eight years. I do not take such matters as reporting another attorney for
misconduct to this bar lightly but do so as required by New York Lawyer's Code of Professional
Responsibility Rule 8.3. I do believe I have witnessed repeated violations of the NY Rules of
Professional Conduct by William B. Wachtel, Esq. (“Wachtel™) of Wachtel Missry LLP (*Wachtel
Missry” or “the firm™), 885 Second Ave, 47" Floor, New York, NY 10017 (email:
wachtel@wmllp.com; phone: 212 909-9595). Specifically. I have witnessed Wachtel make straw
donations in violation of Section 30101 of Title 52, United States Code through means of wire
fraud and in violation of Section 1343 of Title 18, United States Code. Such actions are in violation
of New York Lawyer's Code of Professional Responsibility Rule 8.4.

I worked closely for Wachtel from July 2012 to January 2013 as an associate in the Litigation
Department at the firm, at which point I went to work at the Brooklyn District Attorney’s Office
with Wachtel’s invitation to return to the firm in the future, Wachtel then recruited me to work for
him and created the role of chief of staff which I served in from January 2016 until November
2019. My performance was at all times satisfactory as evidenced by Wachtel’s frequent positive
verbal performance reviews as recently as October 16, 2019.

During this time period, I witnessed Wachtel engage in attorney misconduct. Due to the nature of
the firm of about 35 attorneys, there is no human resources department or ethics training or
protocol for ethics violations, and there is no employee manual or training. Unfortunately, no one
at the firm is above Wachtel or able to reprimand him for misconduct. By way of reference, as part
of my duties as chief of staff to Wachtel, he instructed me to read all of his sent and received
emails, to help organize his calendar, and to listen in on and often take notes on the majority of his
phone calls and meetings.

As a matter of background, in addition to Wachtel’s law practice, he is the co-founder and co-
Chairman of two 501(c)(3)’s which are headquartered at the firm: the Drum Major Institute and
Why Tuesday? The board members of Drum Major Institute
(https://www.drummajorinst.org/our_board) include: Robert F. Kennedy, Jr., Ambassador H. Carl
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petulla@wmllp.com
Wachtel Missry LLP, 885 Second Ave, 47" Floor, New York, NY 10017

Lauren Durbal
durbal@wmllp.com

Zoe Siegel

zsiegel(@drummajorinst.org
Drum Major Institute, 885 Second Ave, 47" Floor, New York, NY 10017

Paul Goodman, Esq.

Roy Moskowitz, Esq.

Madeline Wachtel

New York, NY, 10004

Jesse Wachtel

Nicholas Wachtel
212 682-1000 x 260
nick@corcapitalgroup.com
Cor Capital Group, 104 W 40" Street, 19 Floor, New York, NY 10018

Gregory Gushee

ggushee@related.com
Related Companies, 60 Columbus Circle, New York, NY 10023

Morgan Brown

mbrown(@cfc-de.com

Senator Sheldon Whitehouse
202 224-2921

Hart Senate Office Bldg., Rm. 530, Washington, DC 20510
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Andrew Yang for President
neha@yang2020.com
info@yang2020.com
Friends of Andrew Yang
P.O. Box 214
Midtown Station
New York, NY 10018

Eric Gioia, Esq.
Eric.gioia@jpmorgan.com

Fernando Rojo

froio@sas.unenn.edu
Philadelphia, PA, 19104

Sincerely,

Theodore Mukamal, Esq.
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Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 15:11:20 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Follow-up

Date:  Saturday, March 18, 2017 at 8:09:28 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Sheldon Whitehouse

Thank you and don't forget our deal. | get 20% of the stock options u get from the company (USA) for your years of
service.

I made the same deal with Pat Leahy 45 years ago when he was the chittenden county prosecutor. It has made us
both rich. People don't realize in today's world the true value of psychic income. And too boot it is tax free.

William Wachtel Esq.

Wachtel Missry LLP

885 second Avenue New York, NY 10017
Office: 212-909-9595

Mobile: !

>0n Mar 18, 2017, at 7:58 AM, Sheldon Whitehouse < wrote:
>

> Thank you my friend!

>

>>0n Mar 18, 2017, at 7:53 AM, William Wachtel <Wachtel@wmllp.com> wrote:
>>

>>YOUR EYES ONLY

>>

>> lan trying to be the best supporter actor to your fundraisers. Please don't say anything. Let me push them which |
am doing my best at as you can see below.

>>

>> William Wachtel Esq.

>> Wachtel Missry LLP

>> 885 second Avenue New York, NY 10017

>> Office: 212-909-9595

>> Mobile:

>>

>>

>> Begin forwarded message:

>>

>> From: William Wachtel <Wachtel@wmllp.com<mailto: Wachtel@wmllp.com=>>
>> Date: March 18, 2017 at 7:51:32 AM EDT

>> To: Morgan Brown <

>> Subject: Re: Follow-up

>>

>> | will personally max out of course. But | want to do more.

>>

>> It is a safe seat so it is hard. But Sheldon means the world to me sa | will do more than prospect | will lean and
help u find people as well.

>>

>> William Wachtel Esq.

>> Wachtel Missry LLP

>> 885 second Avenue New York, NY 10017

>> Office: 212-909-9595

Page 10of4
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>> Mobile:

>>

>>

>>0n Mar 17, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Morgan Brown < wrote:
>>

>> Hi Bill,

>>

>> Sheldon and | are on a fundraising swing in CA. Will get you a list of

>> prospects next week. Just to confirm you're not writing checks or

>> hosting anymore, correct? So it would just be prospecting or asking

>> others to support? Thanks.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n Mar 17, 2017, at 7:48 AM, William Wachtel <Wachtel@wmilp.com<mailto:Wachtel@wmllp.com=>> wrote:
>>

>> Morgan,

>>

>> | don’t know how many people chase you and hound you for information to help them raise money for one of
your clients. But I’'m one of them, at least when it comes to Sheldon. If you've decided not to get me the information
I've asked for, just tell me; and then I'll do my own thing for Sheldon. If you are going to get me the materials, then I'll
happily try to help you do even better things for Sheldon. The one thing | want to avoid is Sheldon feeling that | didn’t
live true to my word to be there for him.

>>

>> Best,

>>

>> Bill

>>

>>

>> From: Bill Wachtel <Wachtel@wmllp.com<r

>> Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 at 4:05 PM

>>To: Morgan Brown <

>> Subject: Fwd: Follow-up

>>

>> Morgan:

>>

>> | am eager to help Sheldon. When can | expect the list?

>>

>> Best,

>>

>> Bill

>>

>>

>> William B. Wachtel, Esq.

>> Wachtel Missry LLP

>> One Dag Hammarskjold Plaza
>> New York, NY 10017

>> Office: (212) 909-9595

>> Fax: (212) 909-9450

>> Mobile:

>> Email: wachtel@wmllp.com<mailto:wachtel@wmllp.com><mailto:wachtel@wmllp.com>
>>

>>

>> Begin forwarded message:

Page 2 of 4
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>>

>> From: Bill Wachtel <wwachtel@wmllp.com<mailto:wwachtel@wmllp.com><mailto:wwachtel@wmllp.com>>
>> Subject: Follow-up

>> Date: March 1, 2017 at 12:57:26 PM FST

>> To: Morgan Brown +

>>

>>Morgan:

>>

>> | am following up again and am eager to hear back from you on the various things we talked about that will

hopefully assist me in helping to raise lots of money for my dear friend Sheldon.
>>

>> Best,

>>

>> Bill

>>

>>PS. As | mentioned to you I no longer do fundraising for any candidate, but Sheldon is my one exception for lots
of good reasons.

>>

>>

>> William B. Wachtel, Esq.

>> Wachtel Missry LLP

>> One Dag Hammarskjold Plaza

>> New York, NY 10017

>> Office: (212) 909-9595

>> Fax: (212) 909-9450

>> Mobile:

>> Email: wachtel@wmllp.com<mailto:wachtel@wmllp.com><mailto:wachtel@wmllp.com>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> [MPORTANT NOTICES: NOTICE UNDER E-SIGN ACT: Unless specifically set forth herein, the transmission of this
communication is not intended to be a legally binding electronic sighature; and no offer, commitment or assent by or
on behalf of the sender or the sender’s client is expressed or implied by the sending of this email, or any attachments
hereto. NOTICE OF ATTORNEY'S CONFIDENTIALITY: This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient please delete it and notify us immediately by telephoning or e-mailing the sender. You
should not copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person.

>>

D> m——————

>>

>> This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Visit the following link to report this
email as spam:

>> hitps;//usl.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod id?&mod_option=gitem&mail_id?89762507-
IWs%2BXzYy8RTa&r address=chtel%40wmllp.com<hitp://40wmllp.com>&report=

>This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Visit the following link to report this
email as spam:

> https://usl.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id?&mod_gption=gitem&mail_id?89838294-
7GkSWaEmbUMp&r address=chtel%A40wmllp.com&report=
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Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 09:16:52 Eastern Standard Time

Subject; Andrew Yang

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 2:04:46 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Paul Goodman (MindSpring), Roy Moskowitz

BCC:  William Wachtel

Click here to RSVP:
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ay-events-nyc-astor-11102refcode=SGGG [secure.actblue.com|

Paul and Roy,

Whether you want to attend or not, do me a big favor and make a $1,000 contribution today if possible.
Best,

Bill

William B. Wachtel, Esqg.
Wachtel Missry LLP

One Dag Hammarskjold Plaza
New York, NY 10017

Office: (212) 909-9595

Fax: (212) 909-9450

Mobile:

Email: wachtel@wmllp.com

Pagelof1l
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Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 09:15:40 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Andrew Yang

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 5:15:58 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: roy moskowitz

Please send your ticket

William Wachtel Esq.

Wachtel Missry LLP

885 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017
Office: 212-909-9595

Mobile:

>0n Nov 4, 2019, at 3:33 PM, roy moskowitz - vrote:
>

Pagelof1
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Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 09:15:20 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Thank you for your contribution!

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 5:27:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Zoe Siegel

William Wachtel Esq.

Wachtel Missry LLP

885 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017
Office: 212-909-9595

Mobile: ¢

Begin forwarded message:

From: roy moskowitz <

Date: November 4, 2019 at 5:22:21 PM EST

To: William Wachtel <Wachtel@wmllp.com>, William Wachtel <
Subject: Fwd: Thank you for your contribution!

—-——- Forwarded message ——

From: ActBlue Receipts <info+AB92777788@actblue.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 4, 2019 at 3:33 PM

Subject: Thank you for your contribution!

To: <1

Here's a receipt for your $1,000.00 contribution. Did you know you can make contributions in
seconds with ActBlue Express? See details below.

Thank you for your generous donation, we look forward to having you!

Date: Sunday, November 10th, 2019
Time: 6:30 PM - 8 PM
Address:

New York, NY, 10003

Page 10f 3
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Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 09:16:04 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: [ActBlue] Your ticket to 'Andrew Yang in NYC'

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 5:09:43 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Zoe Siegel

Assume you are attending

Let’s chat about the question you will ask

Also confirm with Ted whether he wants to go

If not let me know and we can figure out who wants to go in his stead.

William Wachtel Esq.

Wachtel Missry LLP

885 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017
Office: 212-909-9595

Mobile:

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Goodman

Date: November 4, 2019 at 2:37:29 PM EST

To: William Wachtel <Wachtel@wmllp.com>

Subject: Fwd: [ActBlue] Your ticket to 'Andrew Yang in NYC'

Pagelof1l
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Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 09:16:16 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Yang

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 5:05:15 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Greg Gushee

Moskowitz and Goodman are mine

William Wachtel Esq.

Wachtel Missry LLP

885 Second Avenue New York, NY 10017
Office: 212-909-9595

Mobile:

Page1of1




MUR789300049

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 09:16:32 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Andrew Yang on Nov 10!

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 3:31:02 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Gushee, Gregory

Bell rang twice today for 1000 each.

How many people are u expecting? If more than 20 go with questions in advance if you can. | have done these
dozens of times and it truly makes a difference. But at end of day no big deal. The Executive Director of DMI will be
there.

William Wachtel Esq.

Wachtel Missry LLP

885 second Avenue New York, NY 10017
Office: 212-909-9595

Mobile:

On Nov 4, 2019, at 8:51 AM, Gushee, Gregory <GGushee@related.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

BTW- | asked Yang campaign about format (with regard to Q&8A) and she said open question
format have worked fine in the past so she suggested we just do that, rather than written
guestions in advance. However, always easier to have written concise questions!

Thanks again,

Greg Gushee

Executive Vice President
The Related Companies, L.P.
60 Columbus Circle

New York, New York 10023
Direct: 212-801-1160
Fax: 212-801-1036

email: ggushee@related.com

From: William Wachtel [mailto:Wachtel@wmllp.com]
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 6:38 AM

To: Gushee, Gregory <GGushee@Related.com>
Subject: Re: Andrew Yang on Nov 10!

| will have two slots filled this AM each by a person who will come with a constructive and
stimulating question that you may or may not choose to ask. Sorry | will be out of town

Page 10of 4
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Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 13:32:16 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Yang Event

Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 12:03:04 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: William Wachtel

To: Zoe Siegel

Using my ticket?
Fine by me
Get me his bio

William B. Wachtel Esq,
Wachtel Missry LLP
885 Second Avenue
New York, NY 10017
Office: (212) 909-9595
Mobile:

On Nov 7, 2019, at 10:55 AM, Zoe Siegel <ZSiegel@drummajorinst.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Eric Gioia will be attending.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: William Wachtel <Wachtel@wmllp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 5:52:56 PM
To: Zoe Siegel <ZSiegel@drummajorinst.org>
Subject: Re: Yang Event

Can hurt to ask
Or David Garten

From: "Zoe Siegel (DMI email)" <ZSiegel@drummajorinst.org>
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 4:32 PM

To: Bill Wachtel <Wachtel@wmlip.com>

Subject: Yang Event

[EXTERNAL]

Bill,
Instead of asking WM, would you like to see if Eric or Dan can go as a DMI Board Member?
Thought it might be a good idea.

Zoe Siegel

Page 1of 2
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One Dag Hammarskjold Plaza
New York, NY 10017

Office: (212) 909-9595

Fax: (212) 909-9450

Mobile:

Email: wachtel@wmllp.com

SN FELERRIZZREREEFIDFFFELAX TR T A TREERS

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any U.S. faderal tax advice included in this communication was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding U.S. federal tax penalties.

e e e s

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary
or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this email and
permanently delete the message from your computer. Nothing contained in this message and/or any
attachment(s) constitutes a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.
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